
Fwd: Fwd: KISS-FM DANCE CHARTS;-26.06.1992:-

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: KISS-FM DANCE CHARTS;-26.06.1992:- 
From: "J.TURNER" <j-r-tur55@supanet.com>
Date: 24/05/2014 07:57
To: "James Turner" <j-r-tur55@supanet.com>

--------Original Message---------
Subject:Fwd: KISS-FM DANCE CHARTS;-26.06.1992:- 

Date:Fri, 23 May 2014 07:24:35 +0100
From:J.TURNER <i-r-tur55@supanet.com> 

To:James Turner <i-r-tur55@supanet.com>

--------Original Message---------
Subject:KISS-FM DANCE CHARTS;-26.06.1992:- 

Date:Wed, 21 May 2014 15:14:16 +0100 
From:J.TURNER <i-r-tur55@supanet.com> 

To:James Turner <i-r-tur55@supanet.com>

JUDGE JULES;- THE "BACARDI CLUB CHART":- 26.06.1992

10 Blake Baxter "One more time"., On German Logic records 
9 Degrees of Motion "Shine on"
8 KMAjfeat Tata Vega "Come together"
7 Felix "Don't you want me?"
6 Dina Carroll "Ain't no man" (A & M Records)
5 Juliet Roberts "Free Love"
4 Sobrina Johnston "I want to sing"
3 Bump "I'm rushing"
2 Joey Negro "Enter your Fantascy,EP"
1 Kim Symms "A little bit more 
Guest Deejay:- Jeremy Healey NB later deejaying at a 

club in the broadway,Chesham,Bucks
GRAHAM GOLD;- THE "OFFICIAL DANCE CHART":- 27.06.1992

album "Praise"

04.07.92)

NB;- Discotheque later,at Edgware General Club house 
37 Holy Ghost Incorporated "Nice one,boy"
36 Rohan Delano.feat the Code "Intimate Connection"

33 Kleptomaniacs "Positive Feedback"
32 NK,feat Alana "Burning" (Re-release)
31 Diana Brown "Eating me alive"
29 Dance Conspiracy "Dub World Chapters 1 and 2”
24 Adamski "Back to the front"
23 China Black "Searching" (Pop smash)
22 Altern 8 "Hypnotic street eight"
21 D-Ream (Sasha) "You are the Best thing"
20 Rebel MC,feat Barrington Levy "Feature me sense"
19 Inner City "Pennies from Heaven"., from the

18 Roughage Crew "Crisp Biscuit"
17 Family Foundation "Express Yourself"
16 Kim Symms "A little bit more" (Garage City:-

15 Juliet Roberts "Free Love"
14 Ratpack "Searching for my Rizla"
13 Aren Hall "Don't be afraid,Babe"
12 De-Influence "Good Lover"
11 Messiah "Temple of Dreams" (Time to start running)
10 TLC "Ain't too Proud to
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Fwd: Fwd: KISS-FM DANCE CHARTS;-26.06.1992:-

beg":-Top-of-the-pops:-25.6.92
9 Juliet Tames "We ot it all" (Camden Palace

rave:- 25.6.92)
8 The Orb "Blue Room"
7 Little Louis "Club Lonely"
6 Loose Ends "Hanging on a string" (Frankie Knuckles) 
5 Bump "I'm Rushing"
4 Snap "Rhythym is a Dancer"
3 Prince and the NPG "Thunder"
2 One-Tribe "What have you done?"
1 Urban Shakedown "Some Justice"
STEVE JACKSON;- THE "HOUSE CHART":- 30.06.1992

19
18
17
16
15
13
12

to Trumpton" (Camden 
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

DJ.Seduction "Come on" (Freedom records) 
Illustriousjfeat Shine "On a Ragga Tip"
Deejay Doc Scott "NHS-Chapter two"
Praga Khan "Rave alert"
Kleptomaniacs "Positive Feedback"
NK,feat Alana "Burning" (Re-release)
former Steve Jackson Exclusive;- Urban Hype “Trip
Palace-25.6.92)
Family Foundation "Express Yourself"
Ragga Twins,feat Junior Reed "Shine Eye"
Messiah "Temple of Dreams"
One-Tribe "What have you done?"
Snap "Rhythym is a dancer"
Smarties Sesame street" (Camden Palace:-21.05.92) 
Little Louis "Club Lonely"
Altern 8 "Hypnotic State"
Bump "I'm rushing"
Urban Shakedown "Some Justice"

JUDGE JULES;- THE "BACARDI CLUB CHART":- 03.07.1992

10 Tee-Deva "Picture this"
9 Erea "Just can't give you up"
8 Dina Carroll "Ain't no man"
7 Sunscreen "Love you more"
6 Bump "I'm rushing"
5 So Damm Tough "Pleasure and Pain"
4 Joey Negro "Enter your Fantascy EP"
3 The iGrid "Figure of Eight"
2 Kim Symms "A little bit more"
1 Sobrina Johnston "I wanna sing"
Guest Deejay- Greg Fenton (Manchester-originally 

from Northern Ireland)
** Garage City:- at the Podium:-Vauxhall:- 04.07.92 

(US Independence day)

07.07.1992
COLIN FAVOR;- THE "STEVE JACKSON HOUSE CHART:-

20 Solo,feat Yasmin "So Beautiful"
19 Joey Negro "Enter your fantascy EP"
18 Little Louis "Club Lonely"
16 Messiah 8 "Temple of Dreams"
15 Altern 8 "Hypnotic street eight"
14 Degrees of Motion "Shine on"
13 Herbal Infusion "Hunter"
12 Urban Shakedown "Some justice"
11 Blake Baxter "One more time"
10 Bump "I'm rushing"
9 Chrome and time "Sun for the Underground"
8 Illustrious,feat Shine 
7 Dina Carroll "Ain't no man"
6 Ragga Twins "Shine Eye"
5 Deejay Seduction "Come on"
4 Various Artists "Noise factory-Be free"
3 Snap "Rhythym is a dancer"
2 Urban Hype "Trip to Trumpton"
1 Sesame street "Smart Es"
GRAHAM GOLD;- THE "MALIBU DANCE CHART":- 11.07.1992

34 Skin-up "Accelerate"
31 Dance Conspiracy "Dub World chapters 1 and 2" 
28 DSK "Holding on" (Remixed)
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Fwd: Fwd: KISS-FM DANCE CHARTS;-26.06.1992:-

26 4 Love "Hold your head up high"
24 Body to Body "Let's get Intimate"
20 Was,not was "Shake your head"
19 Arrested Development "Tennessee"
18 Bum "I'm rushing"
17 Urban Shakedown "Some lustice"
16 Deejay Seduction "Come on"
15 3o Public "Live and Learn"
14 Alison Limerick "Getting it right"
13 Shamen "Love,Sex,Intelligence"
12 Closer than Close "A New life"
11 The Ragga Twins "Shine eye"
10 Dina Carroll “Ain't no man"

NB POWERCUT:- LIGHTS ETC WENT OFF!
TONY MONSON:- THE "SWEET RHYTHYMS CHART":- 12.07.1992

29 Melissa Morgan "Through the tears"
24 Vivienne Mckohn "Fly"
23 Keepers,feat Audio "Can you picture this?"
17 Melina "Coming again"
15 Sounds of Blackness "Toy"
13 Mat Cubington "We got one"
11 Martine Girault "The Revival"
10 Robert Ferrier "Promise"
9 Mike Davis "No title,from album "When only a

friend will do"
8 Incognito "Changes"
7 Mike "Doo Bop song"
6 Closer than Close "New Life"
5 Tarez "My Babe" (from Sheffield)
4 Keith Washington "Tonight is right"
3 Gwen Guthrie "You never really cared”
2 Brian Mcknight "I couldn't say"
1 Najo "I adore;-me amour"
RICHIE RICH;- THE "THE RAP ACADEMY-UK UNDERWORLD TOP TEN":-12.07.1992

10 36 Philly "Those Flags offend me"
9 Def Tex "Master Blaster,EP":-Norwich 
8 Cookie Crew "Crew gone mad".on FFRR 
7 EQ "Hustlers of Culture (Taste the Bass)"
6 (Cold Sweat) "Drunken Master "Devil in Disguise”
5 Force and Z "Living a Lie" (Lords of Dance)
4 Brothers like Outlaw "Trapped in Darkness"
3 Sons of Noise "Negative Forces" (Cold Sweat)
2 Old School Billy Business "Payday EP:-Points proven 
1 Caveman "Bods got slapped up"
Guests., CL Smooth,from Hackney

STEVE 3ACKSON:-"THE HOUSE CHART":- 14.07.1992

20 Altern 8 "Hypnotic State"
19 Four Love "Hold your Head up High"
18 Herbal Infusion "Hunter"
17 Bump "I’m Rushing"
16 Grid "Figure of Eight"
14 Skin-up "Accelerate"
13 Sunscreen "Love you more"
12 Ragga Twins "Shine Eye"
11 Shamen "Love,Sex,Intelligence"
10 Shaft "Monkey" (Former Steve Tackson Exclusive)
9 Various "Foreplay:- Volume 1"
8 D3.Seduction "Come on"
7 Digital Oergasm "Moog Eruption"
6 Rhythym Section "Midsummer Madness EP"
5 Chrome and Time "This is Sound of Underground"
4 3oey Negro "Enter your Fantascy EP"
3 Snap "Rhythym s a Dancer"
2 Urban Hype "A Trip to Trumpton"
1 Smarties "Sesame street"
DAVE DORRELL (STANDING IN FOR 3UDGE 3ULES):- THE "BACARDI CLUB CHART":- 17.07.1992

10 Mr Various (Elixir Vitae Summer Sampler) "Love Revolution" 
9 Leftfield "Release the Pressure"
8 Timi Polo "Express Yourself” (Frankie Foncett mix)
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Fwd: Fwd: KISS-FM DANCE CHARTS;-26.06.1992:-

7 Degrees of Motion "Shine on"
6 Luther Vandross and Janet Jackson "The Best things in Life are free"
5 Brother Michael (Jackson) "Who is it?"
4 Sunscreen "Love you more"
3 Ten City “My Piece of Heaven"
2 The Grid "Figure of Eight"
1 The Shamen Love,Sex,Intelligence"
Guest Deejay Frankie Foncett

GRAHAM GOLD;- "THE OFFICIAL MALIBU DANCE CHART"(GALLUP):- 18.07.1992

39 Ratpack "Searching for my Rizla"
37 Herbal Infusion "Hunter"
36 Broters like Outlaw "Trapped in Darkness"
35 Shaft "Monkey"
33 Snap "Rhythym is a Dancer"
31 Victor Domino "What I've got"
29 Skin-up "Accelerate"
28 Kevin Campbell "Round and round"
27 Sunday Afternoon "A Lighter shade of Brown" (based on Old single)
20 Joe Public "You got to live and learn"
19 The Ragga Twins “Shine eye"
18 Arrested Development "Tennessee"
17 Wazz not Was "Shake your head"
16 Deejay Seduction "Come on"
15 (Overlords) Blue Pearl "Mother Dawn"
14 Michael Jackson "Who is it?"
13 Don E "Peace in the world"
12 Dina Carroll "Ain't no man" (NB from the Carole King original-1971) 
11 Degrees of Motion "Shine on"
10 Monie Love "Full Term Love"
9 (Todd Terry) The Grid "Figure of Eight"
8 Chrome and Time "For the Underground"
7 Midsummer Madness EP "Perfect Love"
6 Joey Negro "Enter your antascy EP"
5 Urban Hype "Trip to Trumpton"
4 U2 "Even beter than the real thing"
3 Smart Es "Sesame's treat"
2 Vivienne Mckohn "Sing" (other one is "Fly")
1 Sunscreen "Love you more"
TONY MONSON:- "THE SWEET RHYTHYMS CHART":- 19.07.1992

30 The Keepers “Can you picture ths?"
27 Mannette Taylr "All night”
24 Shomari "Can tyou feel the need?"
20 Rude Boys “There is no doubt"
19 Brand New Heavies "Don't let it go to your Head"
18 Don E "Peace in the world"
17 Little Louis and the world "Dancing in my sleep”
16 Jazzmasters,feat Paul Hardcastle
13 Melissa Morgan "Through the Tears (second biggest beakout)
12 Martine Girault "The Revival"
10 Robert Ferrier "Promise" (Scotland)
9 Mike Davis "Ain't no stopping us now" (Intersax mix)
8 Lorenzo Smith “Kiss you,please you"
7 Johnny Gill from Boomerang
6 Jarez "My Babe”
5 Mary J.Blige "You remind me"
4 Incognito "Bring on the Changes” (Mysterious!)
3 Closer than Close "New Life"
2 Gwen Guthrie "You never really cared"
1 (Biggest breakout) Vivienne Mckohn "Fly"

RICHIE RICH;- "THE RAP ACADEMY;- UK UNDERWORLD TOP TEN";- 19.07.1992

10 (White label) Deff 3 "Just save it" (3/8)
9 Deff Tex "Master Blaster EP"
8 Cookie Crew "Crew gone mad" FFRR 
7 Negative Forces "Son of Noise"
6 Drunken Master "Devil in Disguise"
5 Hustlers of Culture "Taste the Base"
4 Force and Cazie "Lords of the Dance" (Living a lie)
3 Brothers like Outlaw "Trapped in Darkness"
2 Caveman "Bods get slapped up"
1 Points Proven "Billy Bsiness” (Payday EP) (Old school billy business) 

STEVE JACKSON;- "THE HOUSE CHART":- 21.07.1992
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Fwd: Fwd: KISS-FM DANCE CHARTS;-26.06.1992:-

20
19
18
17
15
14
13
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

20
18
17
16
15
13
11
10
98
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

39
35
32
22
20
19
18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3

DJ.Freshtrax and DJ.HMF "Distortion EP"
Ragga Twins "Shine eye"
Megadrive "Taking Control EP"
Hebal Infusion "The Hunter"
Zero Zero "World Famous Killer"
Rachel Wallis "Tell me why"
Deejay Seduction "Come on"
Peter Bouncer "So here I come"
Chrome and Time "Sound of the Underground"
Rhythym Section "Midsummer Madness EP"
Digital Orgasm "Moog Eruption"
Joey Negro "Enter yur Fantascy EP"
Sunscreen "Love you more"
The Grid "Figure of Eight"
Urban Hype "A Trip to Trumpton"
Snap "Rhythym is a Dancer"
Smart Es "Sesame street"

STEVE 3ACKSON; "THE HOUSE CHART"(COMPLIED BY MRIB,FROM SPECIALIST RECORD STORES):-

Rebel MC "humanity EP"
Super Real "United States of Love"
Felix "Don't you want me?" (Remix)
Mannix "Rainbow people" ("Try to love me" EP)
Joey Negro "Enter your Fantascy EP"
Rhythym Section "Midsummer Madness EP"
Chops EMC "The Israelites"
Pneumation "Springing in my Step"
Humanoid "Stacker Humanoid"
Sunscreen "Love you more"
Urban Hype "A Trip Trumpton"
The Grid "Figure of Eight"
Reese Project "MK Deep Dub Version"
Acen "Let's take a trip to the Moon"
Snap "Rhythym is a Dancer”
Smart Es "Sesame's Treat 
Rachel Wallis "Tell me why"
JUDGE JULES;- "THE BACARDI CLUB CHART":- 31.07.1992

Fourtran Five "Look to te Future"
Jimi Polo "Express Yurself"
Esperanto "Love is the answer"
Ten City "My Piece of Heaven (Only time will tell)" 
Zoo Experience "Love's gotta hold n me"
Nightcrawlers "Living inside a Dream"
Tyrrell Corporation "Going home"
Anne Consuelo "Doing it for Love"
Fire Island "Fire island"
The Reese Project "Colour of Love"

Guest Deejay. Deejay Dick
GRAHAM GOLD;- the "MALIBU DANCE CHART";- 01.08.1992

'Rush in the House"

Photon,Inc "Give a little Love"
Simone "Hey Fellahs"
DJ.Carl Cox "Does t feel good to you?"
Tammy Payne "Do you feel it like I do?"
(ref "Kinks"):- Xenophobia 
Humanoid "Stacker Humanoid"
Age of Love "Age of Love"
The Grid "Figure of Eight"
Rachel Wallis "Tell me why”
Vivienne Mckohn "Sing"
Pneumatic "Spring in my step"
Jimi Polo "Express Yourself"
Galliano "Prince of Peace"
Rebel MC "Humanity"
Chops EMC "israelites"
Fire Island "Fire Island"
Shabba Ranks "Mr Love man"
Nookie "Love is EP"
Brand New Heavies "Don't let it go to your head" 
Mannix "Rainbow People"
The Reese Project "The Colour of Love"
Two Bad Mice "Hold it down"
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Fwd: Fwd: KISS-FM DANCE CHARTS;-26.06.1992:-

2 Felix "Don't you want me?"
1 Acen "Trip to the Moon"

TONY MONSON:- THE "SWEET RHYTHYMS CHART; 02.08.1992

30 LB.3ohnson "Four walls" (Unclassified)
30 Is it? "Don't give up now"
29 Everest "You turn me on"
26 Martine Girault "The Revival"
23 Maxine "Everything"
22 Rude Boys "Rude House"
20 Lorenzo Smith
18 Robert Ferrier "Promise"
14 F.M.INK;- "call me anytime" (Sarah HB was raving about this one yesteday) 
12 C.C.Penistone "Crazy Love" (AR.Mx)
11 Incognito "Change"
10 Tony Branson "Love should have brought you home"
9 Little Louis "Funny how you love"
8 Vivienne Mckohn "Self Control"
7 Gwen Guthrie "You never really cared"
6 3imi Polo "Express Yourself"
5 Brand New Heavies "Don't let it go to yor head"
4 Kenny Burke "Friends and Lovers"
3 Sinclair "I want you back" (UK Production
2 Chenice Wilson "You tur my life around"
1 Mary l.Blige "Sweet Thing”

STEVE 3ACKS0N THE "HOUSE CHART":- 04.08.1992

20 Xenophobia "Rush in the house"
19 Sunscreen "Love you more"
17 Deejay Carl Cox "Does it feel good to you?"
16 Fire Island "In your Bones"
15 Rebel MC "Humanity"
14 Unity "Unity Remixes"
13 Chops EMC "The Israelites"
12 Smart Es "Sesame street"
11 Rachel Wallis "Tell me why"
9 Nookie "Love is EP"
8 Humanoid "Stacker Humanoid"
7 Pneumatic "Spring in my step"
6 Mannix "Rainbow people"
5 Two Bad Mice "Hold it down"
4 Photon,Inc "Give a little love"
3 The Reese Project "The Colour of Love"
2 Felix "Don't you want me"
1 Acen “Trip to the Moon"

3UDGE 3ULES;- THE "BACARDI CLUB CHART":- 07.8.1992

10 Mombasa "Cry Freedom"
9 Anne Consuelo "Doing it for Love"
8 The 49ers "It's in the message"
7 Nightcrawlers "Living inside a dream"
6 Dean Thatcher "On a mission" (Aloof)
5 Photon Inc "Give a Little Lve" FFRR 
4 Havana "Storm"
3 Zoo Experience "Love's gotta hold on me"
2 Fire Island "Fire Island"
1 Tyrell Cororation "Going home"

GRAHAM GOLD;- THE "MALIBU DANCE CHART":-08.08.1992

39 Newton "Basic EP" (Razor-cut two)
37 lunior Giscomb "Then came you" (Radio mix)
35 Deejay Eamonn "Give you“-on Strictly Rhythym
32 Esperanto "Love is the answer
26 Shut up and Dance "The Art of Moving Butts"
23 Car Cox "Does it feel good to you?"
22 Photon,Inc "Give a little Love" (FFRR)
20 Leftfield "Release the Pressure"
19 Galliano "Prince of Peace" (Instrumental mix)
18 Incognito "Changes" (Mysterious and wonderful)
17 Freshtrax "En Vogue"
16 Rebel MC "Humanity"
15 3imi Polo "Express Yourself"
14 Vivienne Mckohn "Sing"
13 Brand New Heavies "Don't et it go to your head now"
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Fwd: Fwd: KISS-FM DANCE CHARTS;-26.06.1992:-

12 Tyrrell Corporation "Going home"
11 Nookie "Love is EP" (NHS Remix)
10 Mannix "Rainbow People"
9 Gerry Rafferty "Baker street" (Undercover)
8 The Reese Project "The Colour of Love"
7 Snap "Rhythym is a Dancer"
6 Ten City "Only time will tell (My piece of heaven)
5 Shabba Ranks "Mr Lover man"
4 Two Bad Mice "Hold it down"
3 Luther and Janet "The best things in Life are free"
2 Felix "Don't you want me?"
1 Acen Trip to the Moon"

TONY MONSON;- THE "SWEET RHYTHYMS CHART":- 16.08.1992

22 De-Influence "Good for me"
27 Arrested Development "People every day"
24 F.M.Inc "Tell me any time"
18 Father MC "One night stand"
17 Ray Hayden (Opaz) "When we're making love"
15 Maxine "Eveything"
12 Naji (Title track from CD) "lust an illusion"
I© Incognito "Changes"
9 Jimi Polo "Express Yourself"
8 Tanice Lasell (?) "When we're making love"
7 Hi-Fi "Quality time" (produced by R.Kelly)
6 3ohnny Gill "There you go" (from Boomerang)
5 Soul Source Sampler EP-Kenny Burke "Are we friends or lovers?" 
4 Freddie Jackson "Me and Mrs Jones"
3 Sinclair "I want you back"
2 Charlie Wilson "Realise"
1 Mary J.Blige "Sweet thing"
THE KISS-FM HOUSE CHART,PRESENTED BY DAZZY M,STANDING IN 

FOR STEVE JACKSON;- 18.08.1992

20 MANNIX "Rainbow people"
19 Age of Love "The Age of Love"
18 Photon,inc "Give a little love"
17 The 49es "Get the message"
14 The Reese Project "The Colour of Love"
13 Thompson Twins "Play with me"
12 Leftfield "Release the Pressure"
10 Kicks like a Mule "Number one"
9 Mr Fingers "On a corner called 3azz"
8 Two Bad Mice "Hold it down"
7 Psychic "Nasty"
6 808 State "ZTT;-Timebomb"
5 Zoo Expeeience "Love's gotta hold on me" (B & S) 
4 Acen "Trip to the Moon"
3 Terrorize "Feel the Rhythym" (Hamster records)
2 Hyper Go-Go "High" (De-Construction records)
1 Felix "Don't you want me?"

3UDGE JULES;- THE "BACARDI CLUB CHART": 21.08.1992

10 Inner City "Praise”
9 The 49ers "The Message"
8 Sheer Bronze "Walkin on" (Garage City album)
7 Mr Fingers "Down on a corner called 3azz"
6 Hysterics "I like" (Deconstruction records
5 C.C.Penistone "Crazy Love" (A.& M records)
4 Mombasa "Cry Freedom"
3 Shamen "Ebeneezer Good"
2 Delusion "Take you there"
1 Todd Terry Project-?

Guest Deejay C.3.Mackintosh
TONY MONSON;- THE "SWEET RHYTHYMS CHART":- 23.08.1992

30 Joanna Law "Softly,as in a morning sunrise"
30 B-Side:- Van Morrison "Warm love"
30 The Flamingoes "Reason for living"
26 Don E (from LP Unbreakable):- "Unbreakable"
25 Jimi Polo "Express Yourself"
21 Walter Beazey "If you ever loved someone and lost" 
20 Lorenzo "Real love"
18 L.B.Johnson "Voodoo woman" (Unclassified)
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Fwd: Fwd: KISS-FM DANCE CHARTS;-26.06.1992:-

14 Vivienne Mckohn "Sing,sing,fly"
13 Incognito "Changes"
10 Denise Lsel "When we're making love"
9 Gwen Guthrie "Yo never really cared"
8 De-Influence "Funny how things change"
7 Hi-Fi "Whenever you say you want me"
6 Lindsay "Soul Source Sampler" (Friends vv Lovers)
5 Freddie Jackson "Will you be there?"
4 Martine Girault “The Revival"
3 Snclair "I want you back"
2 Charlie Wilson "Realise" (from LP "You turn my life around") 
1 Mary J.Blige "You remind me"

COLIN FAVOR; THE "HIGH-VELOCITY MINDFLUX CHART":- 23.68.1992

Frankie Valentine,Slipmat:- Contributors 
10 Launch EP "Brand new white label 
9 The Prodigy "Jericho2 (The Voice of Jericho)
8 Frequency "Systematic Input" (Lower Eastside)
7 Freshtrax “083 
6 Mantra "Intensify" on ZTT 
5 Voodoo Transmission,from California 
4 Frends,Lovers and Family "In search of a cool place"
3 Mike Dearborn "8541"
2 Even Bennett "Love and Hate" "Prisoner X"
1 The Alien "Forseeing the Future"

RICHIE RICH;-THE "RAP ACADEMY;- UK UNDERWORLD TOP TEN":- 23.08.1992

16 MCs "Silent Eclipse"
9 Scietists of Sound "Like a Scientist"
8 Son of Noise "Keep it going"
7 Killer Instinct "Den of Thieves"
6 Caveman "Sweet life"
5 Points Proven "Pass the Mike"
4 Daddy Freddy "Ragamuffin Soldier" (Musical life label) 
3 Brothers like Outlaw "Trapped in Darkness"
2 Hustlers of Culture "Taste the Bass"
1 Demon Boys

STEVE JACKSON;- THE "HOUSE CHART": 25.08.1992

20 Havanna "Schtoom"
19 Cyclone "Love and Happiness"
18 Mombasa "Cry Freedom"
15 Boomshaka "Do what you wanna do"
13 Bridget Grace "Love to te Limit"
12 Nino "The Gun" (Former Steve Jackson exclusive)
10 The 49ers “It's in the message"
9 The Shamen "Ebeneezer Good"
8 Acen "Trip to the Moon"
7 Rhytyhm on the Loose "Breaqk of Dawn"
6 Terrorize "Feel the Rhythym"
5 React 2 Rhythym "Intoxication"
4 Project one "Don Gorgon coming"
3 Hyper G6-Go "High"
2 Ultracynic "Nothing is forever"
1 Felix "Don't you want me?"

GRAHAM GOLD;- THE "MALIBU DANCE CHART":- 29.08.1992

39 Deejays Anthem "Deejays Anthem:p-Volume 1"
38 Herbal Infusion "The Hunter"
37 Terry Ronald "Wha the Child needs"
35 Sinclair "I want you back" (Camden 27/8)
34 NRG "Feel the Fury,EP"
33 Megatonk "Belgium"
28 Freddie Jackson (An Old Billy Paul classic) "Me and Mrs Jones,we got a thing going on" 
22 Fierce Ruling Deva "You got to Believe"
20 Dr.Alban "It's my life"
19 Loose Ends "Magic Touch"
18 Nino "The Gun"
17 Mombasa "Cry Freedom"
16 TLC "Baby,Baby,Baby"
15 Ratpack "Changing styles"
14 Break of Dawn "Rhythym on the loose"
13 Undercover "Baker street"
12 Mary J.Blige "You remind me"
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Fwd: Fwd: KISS-FM DANCE CHARTS;-26.06.1992:-

11 Snap "Rhythym is a dancer"
10 Shamen "Ebeneeze Good"
9 Project one “Don Gorgon coming"
8 C.C.Penistone “Crazy Love" (Camden:-27/8)
7 Hyper Go-Go "High"
6 Acen "Trip to the Moon" (oo7 movie sounds)
5 Luther ad Danet "The best things in life are free"
4 Liquid "Liquid is liquid"
3 Felix "Don't you want me?"
2 Young Disciples “Move on"
1 Martine Girault "The Revival" (Camden Palace:-27/8)
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